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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: i DIvISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN A ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
Lisa POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfice Commission

August 2, 2005

Anne Marie Keane, Paralegal
Edwards & Angell LLP

101 Federal Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Re: Docket No. 050520-TP

Dear Ms. Keane:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ481, and request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7729 by Global Metro Networks Florida,
LLC, effective August 1, 2005, which was filed in this office on August 1, 2005, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Hong Wang

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 3:39 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 050520

You are correct!! Thanks for catching that.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 3:37 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 050520

Paula, we received a memo for Docket 050520 acknowledging the cancellation of the

company's IXC registration and stating that the docket should be closed. We will treat the
memo as a filing completing IXC portion of the docket.
CLEC portion of the docket was just issued yesterday and we will have to wait for the
issuance of the consummating order to close the docket.

out the sentence about the closing of the docket.

Thanks!

a PAA order dealing with

we will go ahead and strike





